

Meg Houlihan
Attorney

Telephone: (503) 227-1600
Fax: (503) 227-6840
209 SW Oak Street, Suite 500
Portland, Oregon 97204
✉ mhoulihan@stollberne.com



Meg is an associate in the firm's litigation group where she focuses on complex litigation matters. Prior to joining Stoll Berne, Meg was an associate in another Portland law firm and also had served as a judicial law clerk for the Honorable Morgan Christen (U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit) and the Honorable Michael Simon (U.S. District Court, District of Oregon). During her clerkships, Meg was able to provide legal research for both civil and criminal matters and worked on several trials. Her previous law firm experience included a lien dispute for former police officers as well as a civil RICO matter in federal court, and a federal jury trial on behalf of a hospital.

EDUCATION

Yale Law School, JD, 2015

Teaching Fellow

Trial Advocacy Team Member

Submissions Editor for Yale Law & Policy Review

Environmental Protection Clinic Member

Gonzaga University, *summa cum laude*, B.A., Political Science and History Majors, 2010

ADMITTED TO PRACTICE

Oregon State Bar, 2016

Washington State Bar, 2018

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Stoll Berne

Associate, 2020-present

Tonkon Torp

Associate, 2017-2020

The Honorable Morgan Christen (U.S. Court of Appeals, Ninth Circuit)

Law Clerk, 2016-2017

The Honorable Michael Simon (U.S. District Court, District of Oregon)

Law Clerk, 2015-2016

Munger, Tolles & Olson, LLP (Los Angeles)

Summer Associate, Summer 2014

King County Prosecutor's Office (Seattle)

Extern, Summer 2013

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES

Multnomah Bar Association

Member

Oregon State Bar

Member

Owen M. Panner American Inn of Court

Member

COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

St. Mary's Academy

Mock Trial Coach, 2018-present

PERSONAL

You may find Meg during her off time running, hiking, or participating in all the Pacific Northwest outdoor adventures.

AWARDS

Oregon State Bar President's Special Award of Appreciation

2019

Oregon Super Lawyers

2020, Rising Star